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01 March 1987

25X1

MEMORANDUM FOR: EXA/DDA
25X1 FROM: \
Planning Officer, IMSS/OL
SUBJECT: No-Smoking Policy
Recommended Designated Areas
REFERENCE: Agency OSHC Meeting 17 February 1987
1. Per your request the following is a listing of Agency
occupied external buildings in the Washington Metropolitian area
and the recommended restrooms which could serve as "designated
smoking areas." Please disregard the former listing.
Ames Bldg
2nd, 5th, 7th, 9th and 1lth floors
25X1
Chamber of Commerce Bldg.
1st, 3rd, 5th, 7th, 9th and 11lth floors
25X1
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SUBJECT: No-Smoking Policy
Recommended Designated Areas

25X1
2. The following facilities will be subject to GSA operational
management and signage:
25X1 ‘ ‘
South
Central
25X1 TgEas;;g;g;gg;g;gg;gw
25X1
4. If additional information is required, please contact John
25X1 | or| | DC/EBOB/RECD/OL |
25X1
Distribution:
Orig & 1 Addressee
1 - C/EBOB/RECD
1 - Paul Wilson, OSHC/RECD
1l - OL Files
1 - OL Reader
1 - IMSS Official
1 - IMSS Chrono
25X1 OL/IMSS/ S:drE (1Mar87)
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